

Curriculum Vitae



PERSONAL DETAILS

Name	Angga Ari Wijaya
Day of Birthday	26 th of May 1992
Nationality	Indonesia
Address	Jl. Ir. Ibrahim Zahier 2 Gg 2E No.34 Gresik - JATIM
Contact	+6285655479868
Email	anggadarkprince@gmail.com
Website	http://www.angga-ari.com/

PERSONAL PROFILE

I'm a software developer who has been freelancing for 2 years, Basically I am a calm person and quite type of person. I am very passionate about my work. Moreover I am at very ease when working in a collaboration as team, and ready to be self learner. I always persistent and discipline. My weakness is public speaking, my communication skills which I am trying to improve day by day but I am working on it. It may be also positive sometimes. I love working with my passion about design and programming and been wanting to jump into it if there is an opportunity. Currently i'm focusing on learning user experience and design simantic & component as UX/UI designer.

EDUCATION

Bachelors Degree	2010 - 2015
University of Jember - Information System	Jember, Indonesia

Certifications

HIMASIF Java & Web Fundamental Trainer	University of Jember, 2013
Programming Lab Assistance	University of Jember, 2012 - 2015
Coursera UX / UI Class	Coursera, 2016
TDX Algorithm & Structured Data Class	TDX, 2016

AWARDS

4th Discovery App - National Competition	2014
Yearly IT Event by Information System - University of Jember	Jember, Indonesia

1st Algorithm Competiton 2012 & 2014 - Internal Competition	2012, 2014
Friendship Competition by Information System - University of Jember	Jember, Indonesia

Curriculum Vitae

EXPERIENCES

UX/UI Freelancer on Upwork.com	2015 - Now
Design and planning content strategy, build mockup and high level interface.	Freelancer
Ministry of Village and Disadvantaged Region and Transmigration of RI	2015 - Now
Translate, design and developing government IT business.	Temporary Programmer
Sketch Project Studio	2014 - Now
Game & media interactive development	Founder & Game Programmer

SKILLS & ATTRIBUTES

Design & Animation

Adobe Photoshop	Image manipulation, retouching, UI design	● ● ● ● ●
Adobe Flash	Animation, interactive media, presentation	● ● ● ● ●
Adobe Illustrator	Icon, logo, character design, UI prototyping	● ● ● ● ●
Adobe After Effect	Graphic motion, product presentation & showcase	● ● ● ● ●

Programming

Java	Hibernate & JPA, Java Android	● ● ● ● ●
PHP	Native, Laravel, Code Igniter	● ● ● ● ●
ASP	Native ASP.net	● ● ● ● ●
Javascript	JQuery, NodeJS, AngularJS, Several libraries	● ● ● ● ●
Actionscript 3	AIR Native, Starling, Feathers	● ● ● ● ●
Front-end Web	SASS, Compass, LESS, Bootstrap, Foundation	● ● ● ● ●
PL/Database	MySQL, MSSQL, PosgreSQL, MongoDB	● ● ● ● ●

Others

Project Management	Agile, scrum, scheduling, budgeting	● ● ● ● ●
English	Passive	● ● ● ● ●
VCS	Git SCM	● ● ● ● ●
Networking	Share-Office networking, mikrotik, routing	● ● ● ● ●
Operating System	Windows, linux, mac	● ● ● ● ●
Office Software	Word, excel, power point, access, outlook	● ● ● ● ●